XI.

XII.

XIIT.

STATE OF HAWAII
LAND USE COMMISSION
Meeting held on February 5, 2025
Commencing at 10:00 a.m.
Held at
Leiopapa A Kamehameha
State Office Tower
235 S Beretania Street, Room 405
Honolulu, Hawaii 96813

DECISION ON COMMISSION'S POSITION
REGARDING SB1334 AND HB1015

RELATING TO LAND USE. Authorizes county
petition process for review and approval
of land use district boundary amendments
based on adopted county general plans or
county development plans.

DECISION ON COMMISSION'S POSITION REGARDING
SB740 AND H8777

RELATING TO SPECIAL PERMITS. Authorizes the
LUC to designate another agency, including
the Office of Planning and Sustainable
Development, Department of Agriculture, or
Agribusiness Development Corporation, to
monitor compliance with any restrictions
imposed in a special permit

DECISION ON COMMISSION'S POSITION
REGARDING H8826

RELATING TO HOUSING. Authorizes a county
planning commission, by special permit,

to permit land uses exclusively providing
residential housing for long-term rental or
affordable fee simple ownership in an
agricultural district, under certain
conditions. Repeals 613012035.



XIV.

XV.

XVI.

DECISION ON COMMISSION'S POSITION REGARDING
S81332 AND H81013

RELATING TO IMPORTANT AGRICULTURAL LANDS.
Repeals the provision authorizing farm
dwellings and farm employee housing on
important agricultural lands, amends the
provision for priority permit processing to
include farm cluster housing, and adopts a
new provision establishing farm cluster
housing to incentivize the designation of
lands as important agricultural lands
pursuant to chapter 205, HRS.

DECISION ON COMMISSION'S POSITION REGARDING
SB1099

RELATING TO IMPORTANT AGRICULTURAL LANDS.
Authorizes the Land Use Commission to
designate important agricultural lands and
adopt maps for the designated lands in
counties that fail to identify and
recommend important agricultural lands by
December 31, 2027.

DECISION ON COMMISSION'S POSITION REGARDING
5826 AND HB 1451

RELATING TO AFFORDABLE HOUSING. Establishes
the Affordable Housing Land lnventory Task
Force within the Hawaii Community
Development Authority to update the
Affordable Rental Housing Report and Ten-
Year Plan maps, tier tables, and
inventories of state lands suitable and
available for affordable housing
development. Requires a report to the
Legislature. Appropriates moneys.



XVIT.

XVIII.

XIX.

DECISION ON COMMISSION'S POSITION REGARDING
SB498 AND H81294

RELATING TO AGRICULTURAL WORKFORCE HOUSING.
Requires the Department of Agriculture to
establish an Agricultural Workforce Housing
Working Group to address the shortage and
challenges of agricultural workforce housing in
the State. Requires reports to the Legislature.
Appropriates funds.

DECISION ON COMMISSION'S POSITION REGARDING
SB197

RELATING TO PUBLIC NOTICE. Establishes
enhanced public notice requirements for
changes in land use by the Department of
Hawaiian Home Lands, Department of Land
and Natural Resources, or University of
Hawaii and boundary changes by the LUC.
Requires approval of the project by the
community through a referendum of nearby
adult residents except for projects within
the Mauna Kea science reserve, which
require a referendum by all adult
residents of the country in which the
Mauna Kea science reserve 1is located.
Appropriates moneys.

ADJOURNMENT
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CHAI RVAN GIOVANNI:  It's 10: 00 on February
6th, and we're going to continue our LUC neeting
that started yesterday. This neeting is a hybrid
neeting which is physically |located at Lei opapa A
Kanmehaneha State O fice Tower, at 235 South
Beretania Street, Room405. And it's open to the
public, and everything is being recorded on Zoom

We've got a few changes in terns of
attendance fromyesterday. Today -- | am Dan
Govanni. | amthe chair, and it's ny pleasure to
be here. Excused fromtoday's neeting is
Comm ssi oner M chael Yamane from Kauai and
Commi ssi oner Kanekea-' Chel o from Gahu, who nmay or
may not join us from Zoom during the neeting.
Present with ne in the roomis Conm ssioner Ml
Kahel e and Conm ssioner Brian Lee from Gahu and
Commi ssioner Nancy Carr Smth from Hawaii |sland and
Comm ssioner Bruce Uu from Maui. Conm ssi oner
Myl es Myasato is joining by Zoom

Wel cone back, Comm ssioner Myasato. Are
you back in your honme again?

COW SSI ONER M YASATO. Yes, | am and no
one is wth ne.

CHAIl RMAN G OVANNI :  Thank you very nuch.

And | understand that Conm ssSi oner
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Hayashi da intends to join us by Zoom but has not
yet been able to connect. W will not wait for
that. And also our Deputy -- LUC Deputy Attorney
General Mranda Steed is also joining us from Zoom
t oday.

Al'so in attendance are LUC O ficer --
Executive Oficer Daniel O odenker. LUC Land Use
Devel opnent Coordi nator Arnold Wng is not in
attendance as he was yesterday. LUC Chief Planner
Scott Derrickson, LUC Staff Planner Martina Sequra,
and LUC Chief Cerk Ariana Kwan are in attendance.

We are going to pick up with agenda item
nunber 11, was -- correct, or is it 12?7 11. W
start wth agenda item nunber 11, which is a

deci sion on comm ssion position regarding SB1334 and

House Bill 1015. W'Il|l use the sanme procedure as we
wer e doi ng yesterday afternoon, in which we wll ask
for public testinony, and then we'll ask the staff

to make a presentation based on their review of the
bill. And then we'll -- the comm ssion will hear
public testinony a second tine, and then we'll
del i berate whether we'll want to take a position on
t hat or not.

So, Ms. Kwan, has there been any testinony

-- anybody want to do oral testinobny at this tinme on
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nunber 117

THE CLERK: Nobody on the Zoom has used
the Q and A feature to sign up for testinony on this
agenda item But | want to point out we did receive
18 witten testinonies at the concl usion of
yesterday's neeting that have been posted to the
websi t e.

CHAIRVAN G OVANNI: | did notice that, and
| hope all the other comm ssioners did notice that
as well. So thank you for attending to that so
pronptly yesterday.

M. O odenker, can you pl ease provide us a
summary and your assessnent and recommendati ons
regardi ng SB1334 and House Bill 10157

MR. ORODENKER: |1'm going to ask Scott
Derri ckson, our chief planner, to begin the
di scussion on this bill.

CHAI RVAN G OVANNI : M. Derrickson,
pl ease.

MR. DERRI CKSON: Yeah. Scott Derrickson,
pl anner, LUC. So Senate Bill 1334 and House Bil
1015 or conpanion bills, so they're the sane. They
seek to anmend Chapter 205, creating a new section
that all ows county planning agencies to petition a

county | and use authority, which in this case is the
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pl anni ng conm ssions, to decide district boundary
anendnents for |lands greater than 15 acres with no
maxi mum or ceiling nunber of acreage when | ands
conformw th county general plan or devel opnent plan
or comunity plan.

Staff has identified that this |l egislation
has constitutional issues with regard to due
process. It is counter to the Town vs. Land Use
Comm ssi on Suprene Court decision that required a

quasi -j udi ci al process to adjudi cate or change

property rights. The bill is not limted to just
agricultural lands. It could also include rural and
conservation lands as well. It raises issues about

how public trust concerns are going to be addressed
or if they are required to be addressed.

MR. ORODENKER: Yeah. This is -- our
position on this is simlar to SB36 and SB1157,

whi ch we di scussed yesterday. |It's our belief that
given the circunstances, that it -- we should not be
testifying on this matter only -- or in support of
this matter or -- and only offering technical advice
if the bill is heard.

CHAl RMAN G OVANNI : So the technical
advice would be to raise the issues that M.

Derri ckson as concerns?
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MR. ORODENKER: Yes, that is correct.

CHAI RVAN G OVANNI :  Ckay. Commi ssi oners,
any questions or suggestions?

Comm ssi oner Lee, thank you.

COW SSI ONER LEE: Oh, yeah. Can you just
briefly detail what kind of concerns -- | agree wth
your position, but | just want to hear, you know,
what -- what you'll be relaying to them

MR. ORODENKER: Well, the due process
| ssues we discussed earlier or yesterday. The
problemwth the -- with having the county have the
ability to nove district boundaries based on the
general plans is -- is one of due process. Every --
every | andowner under the constitution is entitled
to due process if their land -- if their interest in
|l and is going to be negatively inpacted and -- or

you could argue it's positively inpacted, but their

taxes go up. So it's our -- our belief that the

bill may not neet those due process requirenents.
Second of all, as M. Derrickson pointed

out, one of the issues with this bill, in addition

to the other issues raised in SB36, is that it seens
to allow counties to do district boundary anendnents
on conservation land as well as rural land in

addition to agricultural |and, which is of concern.

NAEGELI

DEPOSITION &TRIAL
—— Established 1980 ——

(800) 528-3335 NAEGELIUSA.COM



http://www.NaegeliUSA.com

© 00 N o o b~ W N P

N D D D NMNDNN P PP PR,
o A~ W N b O © 00 N O O A W N B O

MEETI NG FI NAL February 06, 2025
82243

| -- 1 think that that those two issues are
par anount .

MR. DERRICKSON: Yeah. 1'd like to also
add too that there's already a process if the
counties want to cone to the comm ssion or a
di strict boundary anmendnent covering a |arge area
that's, say, covered by their growth boundary and
their general plan or the devel opnent or community
pl ans, they can do that under current law. And in
fact, they have done that in the past.

COW SSI ONER LEE: Ckay, yeah. Just --
just want sone clarification because both of these
bills are part of the governor's package. So
there's no direction down the line through DBEDT and
to you folks to support it?

MR. ORODENKER: W -- when this bill was
bei ng di scussed, we made our concerns clear. And as
was poi nted out yesterday, while this is an
adm nistrative neasure, this is an independent body
so that we have the ability to fornmulate a position.
As in conformance with the governor's office's
directions with regard to testi nony, we would not be
testifying in opposition. W would just be pointing
out concerns.

COW SSI ONER LEE: Thank you. Thank you,
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Chair.

CHAl RVAN G OVANNI :  Thank you.

M. U u.

COW SSIONER U U. | wanted to ask, what
Is the county's process? Because you said there is
a process that the county can utilize.

MR. ORODENKER: The counties can apply to
the land use comm ssion for district boundary
anmendnents the sanme way an individual |andowner can.

COW SSIONER U U That m ght be sone of
the issues. And so one, I'mso glad we're having
t hese di scussions even though sonetines | don't want

to have the di scussions. You can see the di sconnect

between -- and | al ways saw that between the | and
use, which is us, I'ma part of it, and the state
reps who introducing sone of this. And -- and |

know our process all takes tinme. Every process is
time consum ng and costly, regardless what we want
to say, right?

But if you ook At UHero Stats, Hawaii is
the nost over regulated | and use in a nation.
Second to -- Jersey is second. But we wnning by a
third. Like, we winning by -- we winning first
place by a mle. But | understand the legalities

sort of speak, but -- and again, | think everyone's
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| ooking for a solution, and | read every testinony

| ast night. Sone -- a lot of themwere duplicate

t hough. | read everyone but just to get on sense of

where everyone's comng from And ny sense is that
we in a panic node for housing. W had flight risk,
right?

And people | ooking at solutions for this
process that is lengthy, |ong, expensive, costly,
and we part of it. And again, that's why | think
this deliberation we have it and you guys conmenti ng
on bills and we are, as a whole, as a group, wth
state leg, with governor, hopefully you find sone
sol utions because |I'mnot okay with a project taking
ei ght years to 15 years to build.

And | heard about saving and saving | and
and our grandchildren and children. None of thems
here at the sanme. So respectfully, | think that's
what we're | ooking at and | think we' ve been over
protected. That's ny personal feeling. And that's
why it takes nine people to nmake the decisions here.
When 6 percent of Maui is zoned urban, that's it, 6
percent. W got enough -- we got enough lands in
ag. W hear about ag farming. W farm | farned
for years, ny famly, and a | ot of people talk about

it, but don't doit. I just find it to be
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hypocritical .

But it's just nmy frustration and ny own of
what ny intent here is to nake a difference. And
sonetines it goes against the grain of what was here
prior or howit's been handled. But | really feel
| i ke every step of the process, if we can mtigate
or expedite in the right way, | think will be
beneficial for all people. The people |I represent.
Thank you.

MR. ORODENKER: Yeah. OCh, go ahead.

COW SSIONER U U: No, no, |'m good.

MR. ORCDENKER: Yeah, if | -- if I can
share a little bit. | agree with you that sone
changes need to be nade. | think that one of the
problens with the -- with what's happening right now
Is that it's not a community-based di scussion.
About five or six years ago, was it, that Senator
Schatz introduced a sweeping |legislation to change
| and use in Hawaii. And it was the result of a | ot
of community discussion. |t wound its way through
the legislature. There were conprom ses nade at
different hearings and so forth and so on. And at
the nth hour, it died mainly because of, believe it
or not, pressure fromthe devel opers. You know,

they -- they didn't want to change the process that
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much.
And so | think that that would be
successful. You know, that type of a process where

the community was involved in maki ng the changes and
they didn't feel |like they were left out. Wen |
say the community, | nmean the agricul tural
community, the, you know, everybody, you know, but
these bills are flawed. And yeah, | nean that's --
that's the problemthat staff has with themis that
they' re fl awed.

COW SSIONER U U And again, hence that's
why | like the discussion out of all of this that we
can have the discussion, this round table or square

tabl e di scussion, and again you guys comrent to the

appropri ate people introducing the bill. So we kind
of -- regardless, we're kind of on the sane page and
maybe at different perspectives. But | like this
part.

CHAIRVAN GOVANNI: So I'd like also to
respond to your comments, Comm ssioner U u. First
of all, your comments are very welcone, and it's
very useful to know where you're comng from W're
all comng froma place where we're trying to nake
the processes better and fairer for everyone. |

want to speak specifically about the housing and
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where |''mcomng from
| have heard renmarks simlar to the ones

you nmade about being heavily regul ated, and the

regul ations are the -- that are so great in Hawaii
Is a real inpedinent to noving forward on a -- on a
tinmely basis. |In fact, the mayor of Honol ulu | ast

ni ght gave a speech about being the nbst heavily

regul ated state in the nation, simlar to the one

you have. | can tell you though that the citation
for that comment of -- that the politicians are
maki ng, |ike the mayor of Honolulu last night, M.

Bl angi ardi, stens froma UHERO anal ysis of what are
the costs of housing. And the UHERO anal ysis
concludes that close to 40 to 50 percent of the
process for and the cost of housing is associated
W th quote, unquote regul ations.

So | confronted UHERO. | said, tell ne
what's inside the box for what you call regul ations?
Because every tine sonebody studies why don't we
have housi ng, including the report that was shared
wth us at the |last neeting, they say the nunber one
obstacle is always infrastructure, infrastructure.
Who's going to pay for the upfront infrastructure?

So | asked through UHERO directly, M. Bonham |

said, where do you -- | don't see where you capture
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the cost of infrastructure as an inpedi nent. He
says, oh, | call that regulation. | said, what?
The dollars that are required for a devel oper to put
on -- to build a sewer, you call that regulation?
That's not -- that's not the way |
Interpret it. Because you need noney to build
i nfrastructure. So where's that noney going to cone
fron? In Hawaii today, it's all in the back of the
devel oper. And that's the inpedinent. And that's
-- it may be that's the only way to get the project
done. But in ny personal view, until we get the
noney, not the regulation, but the noney in the
hands of counties to build infrastructure, we're
al ways going to have a problem buil ding affordabl e
housing. Yeah. So | just want to nmake -- that's
where |'mcom ng from
Go ahead.
COW SSIONER U U. And | agree.
CHAI RVAN GIOVANNI: | love this

di scussi on.

COW SSIONER U U No, no. And | 100
percent agree with you because it takes everything,
right? It takes sone of the regul ation.

CHAI RVAN G OVANNI :  Sur e.

COM SSIONER U U:. It takes sone of the
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I nfrastructure because infrastructure definitely is
a barrier. 100 percent, the cost of infrastructure
IS -- is crazy. And it is put on the backs of the
devel oper, so | 100 percent agree with you on that.

CHAI RMAN GG OVANNI:  So | think what's
happening is that when we approve a petition for a
project, we have a condition that says the devel oper
got paid for infrastructure. So that's -- UHERO s
picking that up like a regulation. But there's no
other way for the infrastructure to be built in
Hawai i because there's no tax noney to do it.

Comm ssi oner Lee.

COW SSI ONER LEE: Thank you. This is a
great discussion. | have to say though that, and
|"ve been around this for a long tine too. UHERO is
not the only one that points to Hawaii. MT has a
study where they're saying it's 58 percent of the
cost is regulation, and they conpare this worl dw de.
And all projects have infrastructure costs, so we're
still conparing the sane thing. Wy is Hawaii's
i nfrastructure cost higher?

At HCDA, they had infrastructure business
| mprovenent districts where the state i ssued bonds
or community facility district type taxation to

provide infrastructure. And that's a | ot cheaper
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because if the state issues bonds for
I nfrastructure, it costs 5, 6 percent interest. You
make a devel oper do it, he's got to put a 30 percent
profit margin on that infrastructure, so there are
ot her ways.

But this bill that we're tal king about
now, yes, the counties do do it, but this one says
that the counties alone decide. It doesn't go to
the state LUC. Yesterday, we couldn't even agree to
have nore than four votes that it still goes to the
LUC. But instead of six votes we have five and only
for five years. W couldn't even agree on that to
-- to pass that. So how are we going to now say
yeah, we support sonething that takes the LUC out of
it conpletely with zero votes? You know?

CHAI RVAN G OVANNI : | agr ee.

COW SSI ONER LEE:  Thanks.

CHAIRVAN G OVANNI:  So | think any -- so |
-- I'"'mgoing to try to nove this thing along with a
-- ny assessnent of the general feeling of -- of the
comm ssioners is to follow the gui dance of or

reconmendati on of the director and his staff, which

says this bill has sonme problens. W can't support
it as witten, but we -- and we'll show up and
answer questions and -- about our concerns.
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Conm ssi oner Carr Smth.

COWM SSI ONER CARR SM TH:  Thank you. It
seens to ne that this is what OPSD tal ked about when
they cane and gave us a presentation, and they
t al ked about perhaps the county doing exactly this,
and it was |imted to certain areas. They were very
specific about that and I -- | thought that that's
what this was, but | could be wong. AmI| wong?

COM SSI ONER LEE: | think that was the
1.6 percent, and they were supposed to cone back to
us because Commi ssi oner M yasato asked could you
give a breakdown by island where that was -- it's
only regarding 1.6 percent of the land that's al so
in the county growmh district. So it's not a, |ike,
fling the doors open, you know, and do whatever you
guys want at the county. But | -- | want to be
cl ear though, that I -- | think that, yeah, Dan
shoul d provide coments, but just want to clarify
that that doesn't nean he's going to say that we're
opposed to it, right?

CHAl RMAN G OVANNI :  No, we're not opposed
to it.

COW SSI ONER LEE: Ckay. Thank you.

MR. OROCDENKER: Yeah, to answer your

question, Comm ssioner Carr Smith, this bill doesn't
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say what | think Mary Alice thought it said or it
changed when -- after she nmade her presentation
because she was tal ki ng about specific |and areas.
And this is a broad --

COW SSI ONER CARR SM TH:  This is a broad,
yeah, broad stroke. Oay. | -- 1 -- again, | think
the intention is good. | agree that the
conservation |and and inportant ag | ands shoul dn't
be a part of it and that it should be nore confined
to certain areas, so | hope that you will address
that. And then the other thing is, you know, we
keep sayi ng how the county doesn't have due process,
but they do. | nean, they have al nost as equally
conpl ex process as we do, and so | just don't want
to di scount that.

MR. ORODENKER: | don't disagree with you,
but the difficulty with these bills is that they --
they don't -- they allow the counties to bypass that
due process procedure. And that's where we have the
concerns. | nean, if this bill -- and we talked. |
just nmentioned the Schatz bill that laid out in
detail how the county was supposed to handl e DBAs.
If that | anguage was in this bill --

COW SSIONER CARR SM TH:  CGot it. Ckay.

So a suggestion that nore definition be put in the
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process woul d be hel pful.

MR. ORODENKER: Yeah. Yeah.

COW SSI ONER CARR SM TH:  Thank you.

THE CLERK: Chair.

CHAl RMAN G OVANNI :  Conmi ssi oner M yasat o.

COW SSI ONER M YASATO  Yeah. Real quick.
| know you want to nove along, but just to clarify,
when | asked Mary Alice about that 1.6, which it
does nention in section 1 of this bill, | asked if
that was grandfathered just for that specific |ands
that were already within that urban design, and she
said no. So it's a wde open, as our executive
director had pointed out this -- it's w de open and
open for the future that the county will have
jurisdiction over all of the -- everything nentioned
inthis bill,

And | guess just the other concern to keep
inmndis if it goes to the county, usually goes to
the council after the planning comm ssion. And then
that's where | -- | guess | have a little bit nore
concern because then it becones political rather
than -- sonetines it becones political rather than
just being based on a really good presentati on where
|' ve seen good presentations cone out and it passed.

The pl anni ng conmm ssi on goes before the council, 200
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peopl e show up in opposition, and council reverses
their decision at the final hearing because they
want to get re-elected. So just a couple of nore
concerns wth turning things over to the county.
Thank you.

CHAl RMAN G OVANNI :  Thank you,

Commi ssioner. That was very wel cone comments and
very enlightening, and I think we're on board.
Thank you.

So, Comm ssioners, | think we got a clear
direction on this one. If -- if anyone feels
differently, let nme know We'Ill nove forward.

kay. Next bill is item agenda -- pardon
me. Any nore -- anybody want to do public testinony
on this one?

THE CLERK: Seeing none in the Q and A
feature, Chair.

CHAI RVAN G OVANNI :  Ckay. Then we'll nove
forward. So agenda item nunber 12 decision on SB740
and conpanion bill HB777. Any public -- anybody
wanting to do public testinony on these?

THE CLERK: Seeing none in the Q and A
feature, Chair.

CHAl RMAN G OVANNI :  Thank you.

M. Orodenker, will you and your staff
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pl ease sunmarize this bill and express your concerns
and recomendati ons?
THE CLERK: Chair, do we want to put on
the record that Ken Hayashida joined us at 10:15
a.m?
CHAl RMAN G OVANNI :  Ch, great.
Wel come, Ken. | didn't -- | have to
apologize. | didn't notice. The screen is very

smal | here.
COW SSI ONER HAYASHI DA:  Sorry about that.
I"'min ny office with nobody else in here with ne.
CHAI RVAN G OVANNI : Ckay. Thank you for
clarifying and wel cone.
So just for the record, we now have all
but two comm ssioners in attendance, so a super
quor um
So back to item nunber 12, M. O odenker.
MR. ORODENKER: Thank you, M. Chair.
These bills, these two bills, are actually fairly
sinple and to a certain extent welcone. It
aut hori zes us, the Land Use Comm ssion, to designate
anot her agency, including but not limted to the
O fice of Planning and the Departnment of Agriculture
or Agri busi ness Devel opnent Corp to nonitor

conpliance with any restrictions inposed on a
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special permt. W don't have any problemwth this
bill. W welcone it.

| think that what we may hear OPSD and the
Agri busi ness Devel opnent Corp say is that they don't
have the staff to do this, but the intent of the
bill we're fine with. It doesn't inpact us really.
It just gives us the ability to have sonebody el se
wat ch over the special permts. M advice on this
would -- would be to testify that we support the
intent, but we defer it to the other agencies with
regard to their ability to conformtheir operations
to do this.

CHAI RVAN Gl OVANNI :  Ckay. So you
recomend we support the intent of the bill but we
defer to other agencies that would be called upon to
I npl ement the nmeasures in the bill?

MR. ORCDENKER: That is correct.

CHAI RMVAN G OVANNI :  Ckay. Comm ssioners,
coment s?

Comm ssioner Carr Smth.

COWM SSI ONER CARR SM TH:  Was LUC i nvol ved
at all in-- inthis bill?

MR. ORODENKER: No, we are not.

COW SSI ONER CARR SM TH: Ckay. And how

is it done now? Howis the enforcenent taken care
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of ?

CHAI RVAN G OVANNI:  This is nonitoring,
not enforcenent.

COW SSI ONER CARR SM TH:  Mboni t ori ng.

MR. ORODENKER: Mbnitoring. W don't have
the staff to nonitor. And so what happens is that
we rely on either the counties who are there or
nei ghboring | andowners are interested parties to
tell us when there's been a violation.

COW SSI ONER CARR SM TH:  Thank you.

COWM SSIONER U U | just wanted to
mention, | know on counties, the planning conm ssion
on Maui nonitors the special use permts, so.

CHAIRVAN GG OVANNI:  And a lot of tines
It's that they provide -- this is Chair. A |ot of
times it, you know, the -- it cones froma conpl ai nt
by a nei ghbor or sonebody that m ght be affected by
-- or soneone who has a personal interest in a
condition, and they'll bring it to our -- to the
attention of either the county or the state Land use
Comm ssion. And that's what raises the -- the flag,
so to speak. But there's no proactive nonitoring.
It's always been -- that's -- that's not 100
per cent.

COW SSI ONER U U: Sur e.
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CHAI RVAN G OVANNI :  Conmm ssi oner Lee.

COW SSI ONER LEE: Thank you. Yeah. Just
to clarify, this bill doesn't do enforcenent. |It's
just to nmonitor conpliance, right? So let's say the
pharma ag tells us, hey, these guys are not in
conpl i ance, what would the next step be?

MR. ORODENKER: The next step would be for
us to schedule a hearing to -- well, special permts
don't technically have the order to show cause
provision in them but what we can do is we can
revoke the special permt.

CHAI RVAN G OVANNI :  Coul d you ask for a
status?

MR. ORODENKER: Yeah, we -- we would ask
for a status conference and then give the
petitioners the opportunity or the | andowner the
opportunity to explain to us why or -- why or why
they are not in conpliance with the decision and
order. Since special permts are -- have -- have a
limted tine franme anyway, | nean, we have the
ability to shorten that tine based on the evidence
that's presented to us. So this is an area that is
sort of in the twlight zone of land use. And in
Hawai i, nost of the tine in the past when speci al

permts have been violated, this resulted in a
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| awsui t, and we weren't even invol ved, so.

CHAl RMAN G OVANNI :  Commi ssi oner Lee.

COW SSI ONER LEE: Thank you for the
expl anation. |'mwondering, why don't we just
support the bill? Wy just support the intent?

MR. ORODENKER: Well, because we don't
want to step on the other agency's toes. You know,
If Mary Alice, for instance, of Ofice of Planning
and Sust ai nabl e Devel opnent is going to cone in and
say, you know, we just don't have the staff to do
this, or ADCis going to say the sane thing. That's
not our call.

COWM SSI ONER LEE: Ckay. Thank you.

MR. ORODENKER:  Yeah.

COW SSI ONER KAHELE: | got a questi on,
Chai r.

CHAl RMAN G OVANNI :  Sure. Conmm ssi oner
Kahel e.

COWM SSI ONER KAHELE:  Yeah, so which
agency would they be looking at in -- in acconplish
this -- this goal? Are we looking at funding this

agency or funding the agency is going to be
noni tori ng?
MR. ORODENKER: That's up to the

| egi sl at ure.
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COW SSI ONER KAHELE: So we're | ooking at
noni es. W need noni es.

MR. ORODENKER: Yeah. | nean, if -- if |
were Mary Alice, for instance, or ADC, and | was --
and the bill was noving, | would tell the
| egi slature that | couldn't do it unless they gave
nme sone noney.

COW SSI ONER KAHELE: Thank you.

CHAI RMVAN G OVANNI : M. Derrickson.

MR. DERRICKSON: If | mght maybe just a
little bit nore context. Renenber that speci al
permts that are nore than 15 acres go through the
county first, and the county generally puts
conditions on that special permt. One of those
conditions often is a -- a condition that if things
are not being done consistent with the speci al
permt, that the county can revert the special
permt. Also, chapter 205-12 puts the enforcenent
authority for things that are going on in the
agricultural district on the counties. So that's --
that's where usually the action, as Dan was
I ndi cating, takes place. Otentines, there would
have to be a lawsuit to enforce.

CHAIRMAN GG OVANNI:  So it's not explicitly

nmonitoring, but it -- isn't it often the provision
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to stay abreast of the progress by a condition
requiring annual reports?

MR. DERRI CKSON: Yes, exactly, right. And
again, the annual reports are on the petitioner, the
applicant, to -- to do, to give to the counties, to
give to Ofice of Planning and the -- and the Land
Use Conm ssion. But then the responsibility for
doi ng, you know, any fact checking of what's put in
t hose annual reports, that's kind of the the
guestion mark. And that -- that goes to the
nmoni t or i ng.

CHAI RVAN G OVANNI :  But 1 f the annual
reports are delinquent, that's a red flag that --
there's probably sonething not going forward and,
and that would cone to our attention and we coul d
ask for a -- a hearing to show progress or a status
report. Is that right?

MR. DERRI CKSON: Right, that's correct.

CHAI RVAN G OVANNI :  And the county could
do the sane?

MR. DERRI CKSON: The county could do the
sanme. Yeah.

CHAI RMAN G OVANNI :  Thank you.

Anything further on this one before | try

to sumari ze?
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kay. So we agree with the intent of this
-- our positionis we agree with the intent. W're
not going to specifically say that we are in support
or in opposition in part because it -- it does
require other agencies to actually put -- to
| npl enent the provisions, and it's up to themto
make their own case or if they're able to do that.
But increased nonitoring of the -- of a decision and
order's requirenents is sonething that we would
wel cone, and we enpower the -- we authorize the
executive director to make that case.

MR. ORODENKER: Thank you, Chair.

CHAI RVAN G OVANNI :  Ckay, fair enough.
Okay. So | didn't nention that we will be taking
about a five-mnute break on an hourly basis just
for biomedical reasons, but we're going to | ose sone
comm ssioners here in the early afternoon. So even
t hough we' ve arranged for |lunch, we're going to try
power through, okay? See if we can --

So | know that Comm ssioner Carr Smt h,
your -- your stop is at 1:30. |Is that correct?
1: 45.

Anybody have a stop before 1:45 today?
Hearing none, we'll. W'II|l shoot for 1:30 and --

and see if we can do that. Thank you.
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kay. Next one is itemnunber 13, which
Is House Bill 826. M. Kwan, does anybody want to
testify on that one?

THE CLERK: Seeing none in the Q and A
feature, Chair.

CHAl RMAN G OVANNI :  Thank you.

M. O odenker, please give us a summary of
this bill and your recommendati ons on testinony, if
any.

MR. ORODENKER: This is an Anendnent to
Chapter 201H but it references Chapter 205, and it
aut hori zes HHFDC to work on projects. It doesn't
tal k about funding, so | don't -- | don't know what
the interconnection is here -- to devel op

residential housing for long-termrental or
wor kf orce fee sinple ownership, and they may be
permtted by a county planning conm ssion under this
section provided that the project area is no |arger
than 100 acres i medi ately adjacent to the urban
district on lands wth soil classified CDERU and
i dentified on maps for only residential use in a
county conprehensi ve general plan.

And it says that all applications to the
county planning comm ssion shall include witten

concurrence fromthe executive director. | "' m not
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sure whether that references the executive director
of the Land Use Conmi ssion or the executive director
of HHFDC has reviewed the project and his agreenent
that the proposal is solely inclusive of residential
housing for long-termrental or workforce fee sinple
ownership. And then it says that applicants shal

be -- applications shall be reviewed pursuant to the
process set forth in section 205-6, which is our
speci al use permt process, and that section 91-9
which requires a contested case hearing shall only

apply at the point of county planning conm ssion

revi ew.

This is another one of those bills where |
-- | don't know what to make of it. [It's kind of a
chop suey bill. It inpacts a lot of different areas

W t hout specifying howit's going to work. M/ -- ny
feeling on this nmeasure is that until it nbves on
and there nay be sone anendnents that we should stay
out of it. | don't think that allow ng special use
permts for -- ny main problemwth the bill is that
allowmng SUPs to be used for permanent housing is

I nconsi stent with chapter 205. But, you know, | --

| don't -- | can't get nmy arnms around this bil
because it doesn't nmake a | ot of sense.

CHAl RMVAN G OVANNI :  So you adequately
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confused ne.

MR. ORODENKER: Yeah. M suggestion on
testinony is that we testify that -- the way | woul d
testify on this bill, if the conm ssion agrees, is
that we're very supportive of any efforts to
I ncrease the anount of workforce housing and seni or
housi ng. However, there are sone serious flaws with
this bill that would need to be ironed out before we
were confortable with it.

CHAl RMAN G OVANNI:  Ckay. And give ne a

- - SO - -

MR ORODENKER: Well, it's unclear as to

CHAI RVAN G OVANNI: G ve ne an exanpl e of
a flaw

MR. ORODENKER: Ckay. |It's unclear as
whet her -- as to whether the executive director is

-- refers to the executive director of HHFDC or the
Land Use Conm ssion, nunber one.

CHAl RMAN G OVANNI :  Ckay. G ve ne anot her
flaw

MR. ORODENKER: Ckay. No, it doesn't.
So, yeah, that's -- that's why it's unclear. [It's
al so uncl ear whether this is intended to result in a

di strict boundary anendnent using the SUP process or
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it's whether it's going to result in a special use
permt for residential housing. |'mnot sure
whet her or not the legislature intends either one of
those things. It's unclear.

CHAl RMAN G OVANNI : Ckay. Conm ssioners,
questions? Suggestions?

COW SSIONER U U | |ike nost of what you
said, but I would, | would err the side of we have
| ssues or concerns instead of saying maj or concerns.
| just -- mnus the one prior to concerns, | think
we find.

MR. ORODENKER: Yeah, | don't actually --
| -- 1 shouldn't have used the word major. W never
-- we never use the word major when we draft
testinmony. W just say we have concerns.

CHAI RVAN G OVANNI :  Conmi ssi oner Carr
Smi t h.

COWM SSI ONER CARR SM TH. | echo that, and
| just encourage you to lead with the support part.

MR. ORODENKER: Yeah, we al ways do.

COW SSI ONER CARR SM TH:  Ckay.

MR. ORODENKER: | nean, the --

CHAl RVAN G OVANNI :  Support, the intent.

MR. ORODENKER: Yes. Yeah. The -- the

difficulty with sone of these bills is that they are
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wor ks in progress and without being clear on what
the intent is, you know, by the drafter of the bill,
| don't know howto tell themto fix it, you know,
or howto assist themin fixing it, so.

CHAI RVAN G OVANNI :  So, comnm Ssi oners,
anything further? So what |I'mhearing is that, and
"Il attenpt to sunmarize, that we ask you to
testify saying that we appreciate and support the
intent of the bill to the extent that we can
understand it and that operationally, we have a
nunmber of concerns the way it is witten, and that
has to be cleaned up before it -- it could put -- it
be put into effect.

MR. ORODENKER: That is correct.

CHAl RMAN G OVANNI:  Ckay. Good with that.
kay. Anybody want to testify, M. Kwan?

THE CLERK: Nobody has used the Q and A
feature for testinony.

CHAI RVAN G OVANNI :  Ckay, great. So we'l]l
nove on to agenda item nunber 14, which is a
deci sion on the Conm ssion's position regarding SB
1332 and Conpanion Bill HB 103.

Ms. Kwan, does anybody want to testify on
t hese two?

THE CLERK: Nobody on the Zoom has used
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the Q and A feature to testify.

CHAI RVAN G OVANNI : M. Orodenker, will
you give us a summary of this bill and your
recomendati ons, how to testify, if any?

MR. ORODENKER: The sunmmary that's
contained on the -- on the agenda is pretty
accurate. This is an attenpt to circunvent the
| awsuit that is currently up at the Suprene Court
with regard to inportant agricultural lands. |
understand what they're trying to do, and | -- |
actually agree wth it.

CHAI RVAN G OVANNI :  Explain it to us.

MR. ORODENKER: Ckay. So when the City
and County of Honolulu came in with their inportant
agricultural |and designation proposal, there were a
nunber of issues that were raised during the course
of that hearing, one of them being notice because it
took eight years for themto conplete it. And --
but another big issue that was raised -- |I'm not
sure if it was legitimate, and that's why we're
waiting for the -- to hear fromthe Suprene Court,
Is that the land -- designating |and | AL changes the
| andowner's interest in their |and because the | AL
statute could be read to say that only people

associated with farmng the land could live on the
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property. | think that was an inaccurate
i nterpretation, but the courts are going to tell us
whet her that's correct or not.

So what this bill does is it tries to
clarify that -- actually, it renoves the -- the
| anguage in the | AL section of our statutes. And
the inplication would be that the designation of |AL
| ands does not change the provisions of Chapter 205
with regard to regular agricultural |and that woul d
al |l ow housi ng and people to |ive on the property.
We're kind of dancing around on the head of a pin
here. This is an attenpt to fix that. | don't
thi nk we have a problemw th the intent, but nost of
the legislators are aware that this is up at the
Suprene Court, so I'mnot sure this bill is going to
have any | egs. M proposal on testinony is that
we're just -- we support the intent, but we're there
to answer questions.

CHAI RMAN G OVANNI:  So |'d like to just
take a nonment and share with ny fell ow conm ssioners
nmy recollection of this hearing that we had on | AL
| and that was brought forward by Gty and County
Honol ulu. | understood at the tinme that the
counties independently could do, through a planning

study, and designate |AL lands in their county and
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then bring that to the Land Use Comm ssion that
says, we've done this study, these maps, this
anal ysis, and we're going to nmake these | ands |AL.

The Land Use Conmmi ssion denied or rejected
their plan. After -- and they worked really hard on
It. It took years. They didn't neet the deadlines,
they'd cone in late, all that stuff, and the other
counties haven't even done it. They've been letting
Honolulu go first. It was rejected on the base --
on two bases that | recall. One was that the
af fected | andowners on Honol ulu did not get proper
notification. There were -- there was an attorney
that represented a thousand | andowners that said ny
t housand people didn't -- never got noticed that
this was even going on, so we couldn't interact with
the -- with the Gty and County Honol ulu to nake our
case, nunber one.

And nunber two, it was rejected because it
appeared, based on the criteria that was used, that
It was very nmuch in favor of |arge | andowners. But
the small | andowners, the small farns were, |ike,
being forced to kind of go along, and they weren't
getting adequate hearing, so it was out of -- out of
bal ance. So it was rejected with the -- with the

suggestion go fix those problens and cone back to us
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and -- and then naybe we can, you know, neke sure
everybody gets a notice, nake sure everybody gets an
opportunity to say what they want about their | and.

And then there was these other itens |ike
this one about, could you live on the land if it's
designated. It was very confusing to all of us,
right? But it was rejected, and nothing' s cone
forth since then. Now you got this lawsuit. |Is
that correct?

MR. ORODENKER: That's correct. | nean,
this is type of thing that attorneys just |ove, you
know, because it's --

CHAl RVAN Gl OVANNI :  Lawsui ts.

MR. ORODENKER: Yeah. |It's the issue with
whet her or not you could live on the property was
directly connected to the constitution and -- the
U.S. Constitution and rights and property. And so
the argunent was that this is a due process issue
and that |andowners are entitled to a due process
hearing before they can -- things can be designated
|AL. The difficulty that the county had, and |
happen to agree with the county on this one, is
that, you know, the I AL statute -- and -- and | was
actually involved at the | egislature when this was

bei ng pronul gat ed.
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The I AL statute was an attenpt by the
| egi sl ature to deal wth the Suprene Court's
continual reprimanding of -- of the legislature
because they didn't inplicate --inplenment Article 11
of the Constitution, which requires inportant
agricultural lands to be protected, so they cane up
With this process. It was recognized at the tine
that it was voted on on the floor that it was fl awed
and that it needed -- it was going to need further
review. The |legislature never took it up again.
And so we're stuck wth sonething that really
doesn't work all that well.

CHAI RVAN G OVANNI : My personal sense was
that if we -- at the tine, if the Land Use

Comm ssi on woul d have accepted the Honolulu Cty and

County Honolulu plan, it would have been a thousand
| awsui t s.

MR. ORODENKER: Yeah, yeah.

CHAI RMVAN G OVANNI :  To follow.  And
not hi ng woul d happen. It was a ness.

MR. ORODENKER: I n ny personal opinion,
the 1AL statute woul d have been nuch better --
because the AL -- what the | AL statute was really
I ntended to do was to be a planning tool. It was

supposed to give the counties the ability to
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desi gnate where the nost inportant agricultural

| ands were in the state so they could be preserved
in conpliance with the Constitution. It wasn't

I ntended to change anybody's interest in |and.

And so the County and Land Use Conmi ssi on
staff were taken aback by this argunent that, well,
you know, if you -- if you change what the criteria
for living on the land, then it's a due process
| ssue. The statute woul d have been nmuch better, and
this is kind of what this bill intends to do, if
they hadn't nentioned the residential issue at all
and just left it as part of 205-4.5 with regard to
general agricultural land, then it wouldn't have
been an issue at all. But because the statute
contains that provision, there was an argunent that
there was a due process.

COWM SSI ONER CARR SM TH:  Thi s one?

MR. ORODENKER: Yeah. No, no. This bill.
Yeah, yeah. This bill would take out that separate
section in the AL statute on housing so that it
woul d go back to 205-4.5, which would solve -- maybe
sol ve one of the problens with the | AL statute. But
| mean, personally, | believe that we shoul d wait
until the Suprenme Court renders the decision. But |

mean, | -- | don't -- what, what this bill is
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attenpting to do, we don't have a problemwth, and

we actually support.
CHAI RVAN G OVANNI :  So you are

recommendi ng that you would testify --

MR. ORODENKER: | n support.
CHAl RMAN G OVANNI:  -- in support?
MR. ORODENKER: I n support with concerns.
CHAI RMAN G OVANNI: I n support wth

concerns.

MR. ORODENKER: And the concern would be
that the matter is up in front of the Suprene Court,
and anything that the | egislature does may get
undone.

CHAIRVAN GG OVANNI:  So the cart before the
hor se argunent ?

MR. ORODENKER:  Yes.

CHAI RVAN G OVANNI :  Commi ssi oner s,
anything further?

COW SSI ONER KAHELE: |'ve got a question.

CHAI RMVAN G OVANNI : Go ahead, Conm ssi oner
Kahel e.

COW SSI ONER KAHELE: When you refer to
farm cluster housing and there's going to be an
I ncentive, is the incentive going to be for the

actual worker or it's going to be for the owner of
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t he farnf

MR. ORODENKER: For the | andowner?

COWM SSI ONER KAHELE: The | andowner.
Thank you.

CHAl RVAN G OVANNI :  Conmi ssi oner Carr
Smit h.

COWM SSI ONER CARR SM TH:  Yeah. Just for
the record, | -- | like nost of what | read here.
think it sounds great and addresses housing issues.
Sustainability in ternms of our food production,

m ght nmake that easier. | just think there's a |ot
of things about this that are good.

MR. ORODENKER: I n a vacuum we would just
support this bill flat out.

COW SSI ONER CARR SM TH:  Yeah.

MR. ORODENKER: But because of the Suprene
-- because it's up at the Suprene Court.

CHAI RVAN G OVANNI:  It's a cart and horse.
Cart and horse.

MR. ORODENKER: We have to warn the
| egi sl ature that, hey, |ook, you know --

COW SSI ONER CARR SM TH:  That's out of
our control, the Suprene Court. But we can --

MR. ORODENKER: Yeah.

COW SSI ONER CARR SM TH:  We can support
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this.
MR. ORODENKER:  Yeah.
CHAI RVAN G OVANNI :  Ckay. So our position
Is that we woul d support this bill. However, it's

conpl i cated because there's an active Suprene Court
case that could render it noot, and we should wait.
Qur position is wait till that clarifies, and then
the bill mght be considered at that tine. That
makes sense.

MR. ORODENKER: That's correct, yes.

CHAl RMVAN G OVANNI . Ckay.

MR. CRODENKER: That's what |'m
suggesti ng.

CHAI RVAN G OVANNI :  Ms. Kwan, any further
public testinony on this itenf

THE CLERK: Seeing none in the Q and A
feature, Chair.

CHAl RMAN G OVANNI :  Okay, great. We'll
nove forward to our next item We'IlIl take this one,
and then we'll|l take a break. This is decision on
comm ssion planning SB, Senate Bill 1099. Anybody
sign up for testinony on 10997

THE CLERK: Nobody's used the Q and A
feature, Chair.

CHAl RMAN G OVANNI :  Ckay. M. O odenker,
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woul d you give us a summary of Senate Bill 1099 and
your reconmmendati ons?

MR. ORODENKER: We woul d strongly support
this nmeasure except for the fact that there's no
noney with it. The counties haven't been able to --
or have not -- chosen not to undertake the I AL
desi gnation process, and that's a concern.

CHAI RVAN G OVANNI :  What is the bill.

MR. ORODENKER: Ch, I'msorry. The bil
Is to --authorizes the Land Use Comm ssion -- it's
very sinple. It authorizes the Land Use Conm ssion
to designate the |ands as inportant agricultural
| ands. If the county fails to identify | AL | ands by
Decenber 31, 2027. Like |I say, the counties haven't
done it. They view it as an unfunded mandate, and
to a certain extent they're correct. It takes a |ot
of staff and effort to do this. W welcone the
opportunity to undertake it. But | would point out
to the legislature that we currently don't have the
staff to undertake it and that we woul d need fundi ng
and positions to do it.

CHAI RMAN G OVANNI:  So basically it's not
bei ng done. The deadline will |ikely be approached,
but this bill would then shift the responsibility to

Land Use Conmm ssi on. Land Use Conmi ssion woul d
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wel cone it provided that it is funded to do so.

MR. ORODENKER: And there's a two-year
time franme for the counties to cone forward. So, |
nmean, one of the things about this bill is that if
It does pass, we have two years to work the
| egi sl ature for funding. |If the counties don't --

CHAI RMVAN G OVANNI :  Then you shoul d rai se
t hat i ssue now anyway.

MR. ORODENKER:  Yes, we'll start now It
takes at least two or three cycles before we get
noney, SoO.

CHAI RVAN G OVANNI : Ckay. Comm ssioners,
guestions, comments? Hearing none, then we woul d
concur with your recommended approach, which is to
support the intent of the bill because the IAL is

not bei ng done by the counties and they may not nake

that deadline. If they don't, it would shift to us,
but we woul dn't have the resources to do it. So
there needs to be sone conpanion legislation to
provi de dollars, correct?

MR. ORODENKER: That is correct.

CHAl RMVAN G OVANNI :  Ckay.

COW SSI ONER KAHELE: | got a questi on,
Chair. So we are actually -- Dan is actually going

to go up and support the bill?
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CHAI RVAN G OVANNI :  The intent. Yeah.

COWMM SSI ONER KAHELE: The intent of the
bill.

CHAI RMAN G OVANNI:  Correct? O would you
want to be stronger than that?

MR. ORODENKER: | think it anmounts to the
sane thing. You know, | nean, we're supporting the
bill, but we're saying we'll do it, but give us
noney, SoO.

CHAl RMVAN G OVANNI : Ms. Kwan, anybody want
to testify on this?

THE CLERK: Seeing none in the Q and A
feature, Chair.

CHAI RVAN G OVANNI : Ckay. So we've got --

| think we've got four left. Let's take a five-

m nute break, and we'll conme back at 11:01 or 11:02.

Take a recess.

(Recess taken from 10:56 to 11:02 a. m)

CHAI RVAN G OVANNI :  Okay. We'll go back
In session. It is 11:02. So the next order of
business is item 16 in our agenda, which is a
deci si on on Conmm ssion position regarding SB 26 and
HB 1451.

Ms. Kwan, has there been anybody t hat

signed up for oral testinony on this one?
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THE CLERK: Seeing none in the Q and A
feature, Chair.

CHAl RVAN G OVANNI :  Thank you.

M. Orodenker, will you give us a summary
of this bill and your suggested approach to
testinmony for this bill?

MR. ORODENKER: Thank you, M. Chair. W
-- the only reason we're involved in this bill is
that the executive director of the LUC is one of the
nanmed nenbers of this task force. Absolutely no
problemwhat this task force is attenpting to
acconplish, and we would testify in support.

CHAI RVAN G OVANNI : Do you see any
concerns in the details?

MR. ORODENKER: Well, studies are studies.
Al right. | don't see any, any difficulty. |
nean, there are -- it doesn't lay a | ot of costs on
us and OPSD because we both already have A S
prograns, and it al so appropriates a mllion dollars
to fund staff positions and for contractual
services. | nmean, we would support this -- this
measure. | -- | think that that fact that it has a
mllion dollars attached to it is going to nmake it
problematic at the |egislature.

CHAl RMAN G OVANNI :  Who woul d lead this
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study? What agency would lead it?

MR, ORODENKER: Excuse ne?

CHAl RVAN G OVANNI :  What agency woul d | ead
it?

MR. ORODENKER: The agency is -- that is
designated as the lead is HCDA, but it's an attached
task force.

CHAI RVAN G OVANNI : Task force within the
HCDA?

MR. ORODENKER: No, it's -- it's only
attached to the HCDA for adm ni strative purposes.
The chair is the -- the head of OPSD.

CHAI RVAN G OVANNI :  |I'm confused. So the
summary says a task force w thin HCDA.

MR. ORODENKER: That's kind of inaccurate.
Because if section 1 of the bill provides there is
-- says there is -- established the Affordable
Housi ng Land I nventory Task Force to be placed in
the Hawaii Community -- Community Devel opnent
Authority party for adm ni strative purposes.

CHAI RVAN G OVANNI :  But for --

MR. ORODENKER: Simlar to the way we're
attached to --

CHAl RMAN G OVANNI :  Ckay. But for
execution, it's OPSD?
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MR. ORCDENKER: Yes, that's correct.

CHAI RVAN G OVANNI :  Ckay.

MR, ORODENKER: | nean, | --

CHAI RVAN G OVANNI :  That shoul d be cl eaned
up, right?

MR. ORODENKER: Yeah. Yeah. And | expect
OPSD to testify to that effect.

CHAl RMAN G OVANNI :  Ckay. Comm ssioners,
gquestions, concerns, suggestions?

Heari ng none -- Carr Smth.

COMM SSI ONER CARR SM TH:  Yeah, it | ooks
|ike there's a hearing on this tonorrow.

MR. ORCDENKER: | haven't -- 1've been
here, so I haven't been checki ng.

COW SSI ONER CARR SM TH:  Yeah, yeah.

Yes. So just pointing that out in case you didn't
see that.

MR. ORCDENKER:  Yeah. | nean, our
testinony would be irrelevant to this because all we
were going to say would be, "W support.”

COMM SSI ONER CARR SM TH:  Yeabh,
under st ood.

MR ORCDENKER:  You know, and OPSD is the
one we woul d expect to take the | ead on this.

COW SSI ONER CARR SM TH: Yeah. Thank
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you.

CHAI RVAN G OVANNI :  Ckay. So the guidance
I's that our position is we would support it, ask you
to support it, subject to -- and attend the hearing
I f you can.

MR. ORODENKER:  Yes, that's correct. Wat
we would -- our testinony would -- if we -- | don't
think we have tine to get it in. But if the bill --
if the bill noves forward, our next -- at the next
heari ng, our testinony would be that we support the
measure, and we defer it to OPSD wth regard to any
t echni cal 1issues.

CHAI RMVAN G OVANNI : Okay. Good with ne.
Anybody el se? Yeah, we'll go forward with as -- as
you suggest.

Ms. Kwan, has anybody signed up to testify
on this?

THE CLERK: Seeing none in the Q and A
feature, Chair.

CHAl RMVAN G OVANNI .  Ckay, great, 16. Next
one is 17. 17 is a decision on Conm ssion's
position regarding SB 498 and House Bill 1294.

Ms. Kwan, anybody want to testify on this
one?

THE CLERK: Seeing none in the Q and A
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feature Chair.

CHAl RVAN G OVANNI :  Thank you.

M. O odenker, please sunmarize this bill,
these bills, and your recommendati on.

MR. ORODENKER: This again is establish a
wor kf orce housing group. This one attached to the
Agricul tural ADC, The Agricultural Devel opnent

Corporation. Once again, the reason that we're

involved is the -- we're naned -- the executive
director is naned -- or the chairperson, actually in
this case, so would be -- of the Land Use Comm SSion

Is directed as a nenber of the task force, the
mayors, the County Pl anning Departnent, the Hawaii
Farm Bureau, the Hawaii Ag Foundation, Hawaii -- |
mean, the intent of this bill is very good, but its
-- its inplenentation wll be near inpossible
because it's so unweldy. And it al so appropriates
$100, 000 for the task force, and the task force is
| ocated wwthin the -- | think it's -- aml -- am|
reading this, correctly, Scott, within ADC? Ch, no,
the Departnment of Agriculture. Yeah, yeah.

We don't have a problemwth this, and
we're nore than happy to participate. | think ny
testinony would be to suggest that with regard to

the section that calls for the chairperson, the Land
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Use Conm ssion, to -- to participate, | would just
add the words "or his designee.” So the chairperson
isn't overburdened with this.
CHAl RMAN G OVANNI :  Conmi ssi oners, any
coment s, questions?
Heari ng none, | think there is agreenent
to support the intent of the bill, but to clarify

the respective role of the EOto be hinself or his
desi gnee, al though you m ght comment that it | ooks a
bit unwieldy as it's currently drafted. Yeah.

Ckay. M. Kwan, anybody want to testify
on that?

THE CLERK: Seeing none in the Q and A
feature, Chair.

CHAI RVAN G OVANNI :  Excellent. So we'll
nove on to item nunber 18, which is a decision --
our decision -- our position regarding SB197.

Ms. Kwan, anybody want to testify on 1977

THE CLERK: Seeing none in the Q and A
feature, Chair.

CHAIl RMAN G OVANNI : M. O odenker, please
give us your sunmmary of this bill and
recomrendati ons on testinony.

MR. ORODENKER: This bill would require

enhanced notice if we were going to do it -- as it
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applies tous, if we're going to do a district
boundary anendnent. Wthin 30 days of filing of a
permt application we have -- we would have to
provide public notice. And within four nonths of
the filing

of a permt application, we would have to conduct no
fewer than three public neetings or hearings. This
Is where | think it -- it kind of comes off the
rails,

and that's Section 3. Before proceeding with the
project, obtain the community's approval of the

proj ect through our referendum Notice of the -- |
mean, | -- | don't think | need to read nmuch nore of
this. | nean, this would bring devel opnent to a

screeching halt.

CHAI RMAN G OVANNI :  This -- this sounds
| i ke something that will upset Conm ssioner U u and
nme.

MR. ORODENKER:  Yeah.

CHAIRVAN GG OVANNI:  This is going in the
opposite direction of making progress and -- and
streanlining the process.

MR. CRODENKER: | -- | cannot in good
faith support this bill because | think it'll have a

very negative inpact on the anount of tinme it takes
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to process permts and applications. | nean, this
doesn't just apply to us. It applies to UH, and it
applies to -- what's the other agency that it
applies to? DHHL, yeah.

CHAI RVAN G OVANNI :  So who's sponsori ng
this bill? W -- where'd it cone fronf

MR. ORODENKER: Kurt Fevell a.

COW SSIONER U U Fevella had submtted
it before.

MR. ORODENKER:  Yeah. This -- yeah. |
nmean, |'m-- yeah, it's -- it's -- the chances of
this having to testify on this bill are very | ow.

CHAI RMVAN G OVANNI :  But assuming you -- it
does make it to hearing, are you recommendi ng we
testify in opposition?

MR. ORODENKER: We're not -- if this
conmmi ssion authorizes nme to do so, I wll draft
testinony in opposition. But absent that, what |
would do is | would express that we are -- the
testinony will read that we are in favor of neasures
that increase transparency. However, this bill is
-- has significant flaws and make reference to that
specific section and would say this would result in
proj ects being delayed for nany years.

COM SSIONER LEE: Chair, 1'd li ke to send
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a stronger nessage than that. |[|'Il make the notion
to oppose this bill.

CHAIRVAN GOVANNI:  So I'm-- we're in
di scussion right now I'mnot calling for notions,
but | think your point is well taken, Conmm ssioner
Lee. | think we have a choice. Choice is to
proceed with raising red flags and cauti ons about it
as being sonething. But we also have the option to
send a stronger nessage, which is to explicitly
oppose it. | want all conm ssioners to understand
those options. And now I'Ill call for a notion.

So, M. Lee, would you like to nake a
noti on?

COW SSI ONER LEE: Yes, Chair, | nove that
we oppose SB197 and/or authorize the executive
director to submt testinony opposing SB197.

CHAI RVAN G OVANNI: Do | have a second to
t hat ?

COW SSI ONER KAHELE: | have a coupl e of
questi ons.

CHAI RVAN G OVANNI :  You' Il have
opportunity, but I need a second first before we
even get there.

Does anybody second the notion to formally

aut hori ze executive officer to oppose?
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COW SSI ONER CARR SMTH:  I'Il second it
for discussion.

CHAI RVAN G OVANNI :  Okay. Now we have
di scussion. So first, maybe answer your question,
M. Lee. Wiy do you want to send a stronger
nmessage?

COW SSIONER LEE: | think just to be
consistent with all our discussions up to this date,
that if we just get a little bit weaselly about it,
then it doesn't send the right nessage on our intent
and our feelings about this. | think this is just
-- just an outrageous bill. It would just shut down

devel opnent conpletely, as was nentioned earlier.
And | don't think we -- that's the position that we
should take. | think we should send a strong
nessage if this gets heard to the |egislature that
we oppose sonething like this and make it clear so
that it shows where -- or if that's our position.

CHAI RVAN GIOVANNI:  And the -- if | hear
you correctly, I'"'mjust trying to get clarity here.
It woul d add nore bureaucracy to the process and
string out the approval process.

COWM SSI ONER LEE:  Yeah, | can't think of
any project that would be approved if this was to

pass.
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CHAI RVAN G OVANNI :  Conmm ssi oner Kahel e,
you had questions?

COW SSI| ONER KAHELE: Yes, | got a
guestion. You know, we -- well, according to all of
the bills and many of the bills that's already been
addressed by the -- whether the state or the -- or
by the the senators or to the House, we've al ways
taken a position to stay neutral. So in this bill,
Senate Bill 197, if the vote is taken, and it's --
and the notion's passed, what would be the
director's testinony when he goes out there or
submt testinony that he was -- he was given the --
the authority by the conm ssioners to oppose the
bill, or is he going to be speaking on behal f of
just the departnent?

CHAI RVAN G OVANNI :  Speaki ng on behal f of

t he conm ssi on.

MR. ORODENKER: Yeah. Qur testinony would
be that the Land Use Conm ssioners -- the Land Use
Comm ssion has voted to oppose this neasure so |ong
as it contains -- | nean, it would be |onger than
this, but in a nutshell, so long as it contains

Pr ovi si on 3.
COW SSI ONER KAHELE: All right, thanks.
COW SSI ONER CARR SM TH: Pr ovi si on 3?
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MR. ORODENKER: Yeah, that's the one that
requires the referendum

COW SSI ONER CARR SM TH: Ckay. Got it,
got it. | don't know. | -- we haven't said an
absolute no to anything. |'mnot sure that | feel
that we need to. That's kind of nmy feeling about
the matter. | think we can make comments w t hout
necessarily being super strong on this, but I -- |
hear where you're comng from Brian, but |'m not
sure that we need to.

CHAIl RMVAN G OVANNI .  Ckay. M. U u?

COW SSIONER U U.  Sane -- sane thought
process. | think we can be diplonmatic about this.
You know, |I -- | don't knowif it can grow | egs or
not, but we can see what happens. | agree with
Brian, and | agree with Nancy that | think we don't
need to put ourselves out there to -- to oppose
sonet hing that potentially m ght not have any | egs
to crawm on, so -- and it's kind of being respectful
at the sane tine, while not being blunt, so.

CHAIRVAN G OVANNI: | like that. So
anybody on -- or anything fromthen? | don't see
it.

COW SSI ONER KAHELE: | got a comment.

CHAI RVAN G OVANNI : M. Kahel e.
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COW SSI ONER KAHELE: You know, and -- and

nost of the bills that's on the list and | got to

agree wth -- with Comm ssioner Carr. | don't think
we shoul d be getting involved and -- and now naki ng
one strong position. | understand where Brian's

comng from You know, he wants to send a strong
nessage and -- which is great. But, you know, | got
to agree with M. U u, Conm ssioner U u. You know,
m ght grow Il egs. W don't know. You know, we're
dealing with sone people here that strongly feels
that -- that we should go through this process that
that's in this bill. But if it's -- if this bill is
passed, which | don't think it's going to go
anywhere, | nean, we ain't going to get no projects
conpl et ed because everybody's got this -- this
belief that it shouldn't be in ny backyard. You
know, we're getting problens down in -- in ny
honmet own, you know, with the devel opnent goi ng over
there with --

CHAl RVAN G OVANNI :  Yeah.

COW SSI ONER KAHELE:  You know, | just
want to leave it at that. And | just wanted to add
that comment. Thank you.

MR, ORODENKER: Sure. | --

CHAI RVAN G OVANNI :  One second.
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Comm ssi oner ?

MR. ORODENKER: | just want to point out
that this bill is actually ained at Mauna Kea.
CHAI RVAN GG OVANNI:  It's what ?

MR. ORODENKER: It's actually ainmed at
Mauna Kea. We just got swept up in it.

CHAl RMVAN G OVANNI :  The nount ai n?

MR. ORODENKER: Yeah. TMI.

COM SSI ONER CARR SM TH:  Chair, | think
Myl es has his hand up.

CHAl RMAN G OVANNI: Ckay. 1'mgoing to go

first the Comm ssioner Lee, and then, M/les, calling

on you.
Conmi ssi oner Lee.
COW SSI ONER LEE: Thank you, Chair.

Yeah, | hear what the fol ks are saying, and -- and

you guys m ght be surprised, but | can be diplonatic
sonetinmes. Everyone's |aughing, but, yeah, | nean,
if it would help, |I could anend the notion to say
just we authorize to oppose Section 3, but, you
know, if -- the |anguage that all nearby residents
woul d do a referendumis just insane, you know. Not
all residents of the county, but just the nearby

nei ghbors. | nean, that's the definition of Yl MY,

you know, so. But, you know, if it -- if it helps,
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|'d be open to anending it and -- and just saying to
oppose Section three, but I'll defer to everyone

el se' s opi nion.

CHAl RMAN G OVANNI :  Ckay, M. M yasato.

COW SSI ONER M YASATO. Thank you, Chair.
Yeah. You know, this definitely has concerns, and I
think -- well, | know that there's going to be a | ot
of entities to point out the flaws, and | think
it'"ll be a great nunber of entities that are going
to cone forward, if this is ever heard, to point out
the flaws in this. And with that said, | believe
t hat woul d send a strong enough nessage and us not
having to take a hard position. Thank you.

CHAI RMVAN G OVANNI :  Thank you,
Commi ssi oner.

| concur with the -- the consensus |I'm
hearing fromthe preponderance of conm ssioners. W
can send a very strong nessage w thout, and we can
aut horize Dan to -- to send a stronger nessage
w t hout taking a formal position of opposition to
the bill. That would be ny vote. So | wll be
voti ng agai nst the notion.

Comm ssioner Carr Smth.

COW SSIONER CARR SM TH: | woul d actual ly

encourage you to just withdrawit. | nean, we
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haven't --

COW SSIONER LEE: | was just going to get
to that. So | withdraw ny notion.

CHAl RMAN G OVANNI :  Thank you,

Comm ssioner Carr Smth.

Thank you, Comm ssioner Lee.

So the consensus is, M. Oodenker, of
this comm ssion, that we don't like this bill as
drafted. W're not going to stand in fornal
opposition to it, but we encourage you to very
strongly point out its flaws. And | would earnark
this bill that if it does get legs, you bring it
back to the comm ssion for another discussion and
agenda.

MR. ORODENKER: Most certainly wll,
Chair.

CHAI RVAN GG OVANNI:  Is that -- is that
fair, everyone?

UNI DENTI FI ED:  Yeah.

CHAl RMAN G OVANNI : Ckay. So, Ms. Kwan,
anything further in terns of public testinony on
this bill?

THE CLERK: Seeing none on the Q and A
feature.

CHAI RVAN G OVANNI :  Ckay, great. Ww.
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It's -- it's -- we're getting to the point where
we're going to adjourn this neeting, but I want to
speak about our next neeting which is February 19th
in Maui. So this is a status report. W expect it
to last only a couple of hours. So we've nade
arrangenents to schedule the neeting at 9:30 to
start, which is -- gives all the neighbor island

- by 8:45

folks a tinme to connect and get there and
and 45 mnutes to then relocate to the neeting
| ocation. W're going to continue that neeting.
We're going to bonb through because there are a
nunber of conm ssioners that have hard stops about
1:30. So we're going to go four hours wth breaks,
but we're going to try to adjourn the neeting at
1:30 or sooner, which we think we'll be able to do.
So pl ease nmake personal plans accordingly. And |
wi Il not be making a lunch request for this neeting.
And if all goes well, we'll get to the airport a
little early. W can have |unch on our own tine at
the airport to go hone.
Is that -- is that okay with everybody?
COW SSI ONER KAHELE: Sure. | just want
to make an announcenment. | know | made a comm t nent
to attend these neetings we apparently had

schedul ed,
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which | wasn't aware of. | got sone trust fund
neetings | need to attend, so | may not be able to
cone out to these neetings for the 20 and the 21st
or 19 and the 20th.
CHAIRVAN G OVANNI:  It's only -- only 109.
COW SSI ONER KAHELE: Yeah. Oh, it's only

the 19th. Yeah. |1'mgoing to be --

CHAI RVAN G OVANNI :  Let us know.

COW SSI ONER KAHELE: Yes, | will let you
know.

CHAIRMAN G OVANNI:  Is it a hybrid

neeting, Ms. Kwan?

THE CLERK: It's an in-person neeting.

CHAIRVAN GG OVANNI:  It's an in-person
neeting. So let us know W' Il have a quorum
COW SSI ONER KAHELE: Yeah, I'Il let --

"1l confirmw th Ariana.

CHAIRVAN GG OVANNI:  It's a status neeting.
You could review the -- the Zoomrecording after if
you cannot nake it.

COW SSI ONER KAHELE: Yes. Thank you,

Chair.

CHAI RVAN G OVANNI :  Ckay. So we will not
ask for lunch at that neeting, and we'll ask for a
9:30 start. And let ne encourage all -- everybody
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to make travel arrangenents to be there by 8:45 and
assumng a 1:30 or sooner.

Commi ssi oner Lee, you had your hand up.

COW SSI ONER LEE:  Yeah. You kind of
answered ny question. | was wondering why this
can't be a hybrid neeting.

CHAI RVAN G OVANNI:  Why can it not be a
hybrid neeti ng?

COW SSI ONER LEE: Just equi pnent issues
or?

THE CLERK: It can. [It's just |'m not
sure if the MACC Internet will go in and out at all,
and it's just to prevent |less technical difficulty.

CHAl RMVAN G OVANNI : W have had
difficulties there.

THE CLERK: Yeah. So that's why | prefer

in person. But if the comm ssion wi shes, | can do
it hybrid, and we'll just have to adapt as we go.
COWM SSI ONER LEE:  Understood. 1'Il make

-- 1"l try to nmake it in person. Thank you.

CHAI RVAN G OVANNI :  Yeah, so wll I. So,
yeah, we did check flight schedules from al
nei ghbor islands, and you can get there. And if we
adj ourn at 1:30, you m ght even be able to get a

direct flight hone, depending what island you're
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going to, so. And, of course, M. Uu wll be
driving down the road. Yeah. So okay.

COW SSI ONER CARR SM TH:  Chair, can |
make a comment or two?

CHAI RVAN G OVANNI :  Absol utely.

COW SSI ONER CARR SMTH: | just wanted to
say that | really appreciate the conversation over
these bills the last two days. | know that there
was sone pushback about whether to even do this, but
| think it was really beneficial for all of us to go
t hrough the process and | earn nore about things. It
brought up a variety of things that | think were
good for us.

CHAI RVAN G OVANNI : Wl |, good. Good to
hear that. You know, it wasn't easy. You heard ny
coments at the outset that | really don't want to
turn this into a | obbyi ng organi zati on or anyt hi ng
close toit. But | do think it's helpful to have an
under st andi ng of what's going on and to have the
di al ogue that we did anong us. |, for one, amnot a
proponent of the provisions of the Sunshine Law that
doesn't let us talk wwth each other on common issues
except in parties of two or less. | understand it,
but it just really hanmstrings --

COW SSI ONER CARR SM TH:  Under st ood.
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CHAIRVAN G OVANNI:  -- our ability to make
progress. So in that basis, | felt it was very
wor t hwhi | e.

COW SSI ONER CARR SM TH:  Yeah, yeah.

MR. ORCDENKER:  Yeah, | -- | would also
like to take a nonent to thank the comm ssioners for
the discussion. | think that it was very healthy,
and staff appreciates it.

CHAI RVAN G OVANNI : Wl |, good. Thank
you.

COW SSI ONER CARR SM TH: My ot her comment
was that | appreciate the staff. | know that the
whol e testinony thing is a bit bizarre.

CHAI RVAN G OVANNI :  Very bi zarre.

COW SSIONER CARR SMTH:  And a lot. And
| wanted to wish Mranda Steed a happy birthday.

CHAI RVAN G OVANNI :  Ch, happy bi rt hday,

M r anda.

UNI DENTI FI ED:  Happy bi rt hday.

CHAI RVAN G OVANNI :  |''m not si ngi ng
though. | can't sing. Gkay. Anybody have any
| ast-m nute comments or questions? |[|f not, I'm
going to nove -- I'mgoing to adjourn. Gay. This

meeting i s adjourned.

(Meeting concluded at 11:27 a.m)
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